Action Required: No
Action Due Date: N/A
In Response to: N/A

November 5, 2012

Mr. Robert Heckler

Southern California Edison Company
4300 Mesa Road, W47

San Clemente, CA 92674

Subject: Joint Utilities Once-Through Cooling Project
Bechtel Job Number 25761
Issuance of the JUOTC Review Committee Document Revision 1 and Final Phase 1
Interim Report for the Independent Third-party Interim Technical Assessment for the
Alternative Cooling Technology or Modification to the Existing Once-Through Cooling
System for San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Letter Number 25761-000-TC-GAM-00005

Reference: 1. Email from Robert Heckler with the subject, “ Fw: RCNFPP Concerns/comments dated 9-
26, 2012"

2. Email from Dominic Gregorio with the subject, “Nuclear Plant Specific Studies — Phase 1
Reports dated October 31, 2012”

3. Email from Robert Heckler with the subject, “Fw: Interim Report edits dated October 29,
2012"

Dear Mr. Heckler:

| am pleased to submit the Revised Nuclear Review Committee Concerns Bechtel Response Document
Revision 1 document to you. This document has incorporated the Review Committee Comments provided in
Reference 3.

Additionally, | have attached Revision 2 to the JUOTC Final Phase 1 Third-Party Interim Technical
Assessment for the Alternative Cooling Technologies or Modification to the Existing Once-through Cooling
System for San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station. We did not get any additional Review Committee
comments to this report since we issued Revision 1; therefore | incorporated the comments into the report
that were documented in the Nuclear Review Committee Concerns document provided in Reference 3
concerns document where appropriate.

Based of Reference 2, | believe that this will be the final issue of the Interim Report.
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If you have any questions or comments on the above, please contact me at 301-228-8087.

Very truly yours,

Douglas Dismukes
Project Engineer

Enclosures:

1. Nuclear Review Committee Concerns Bechtel Response Revision 1

2. Interim Third-Party Interim Technical Assessment for the Alternative Cooling Technologies or
Modifications to the Existing Once Through Cooling System for San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station Revision 2

cc: Steve Reese (SCE)





